From: Tran, Tran </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS
/CN=64E607A8AD554CA494575DB63B4FESB5-TRAN TRAN>

To: Ali Zalghout

CC: Ma, Scott; David Sloan; Roger Schlierkamp; Jue, Dennis; Michel El Sebaaly; Mark Lewis;
Erdman, Douglas

Sent: 3/21/2022 3:16:40 PM

Subject: RE: TI for Bake Parkway & El Toro Road

Ali — Here you go. Also, FYI Lake Forest and Bake actually intersects twice (one in Irvine, which is not in this
scope and another in Lake Forest).

Lake Forest — between |-5 to Pittsford = 12.0
Lake Forest — between Pittsford to Towne Centre = 11.0
Lake Forest — between Towne Centre to Bake Parkway = 10.0

Any questions, please let me know.

Tran Tran, P.E.
Traffic Engineering
Manager

(949) 461-3485
ttran@lakeforestca.gov

100 Civic Center Drive
Lake Forest, CA

www.lakeforestca.gov

From: Ali Zalghout <azalghout@gmugeo.com>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 11:28 AM

To: Tran, Tran <TTran@lakeforestca.gov>

Cc: David Sloan <dsloan@TAIT.COM>; Roger Schiierkamp <rschlierkamp@gmugeo.com>; Jue, Dennis
<DJue@lakeforestca.gov>; Michel El Sebaaly <melsebaaly@gmugeo.com>

Subject: RE: Tl for Bake Parkway & E! Toro Road

Hi Tran,
| hope you had a great weekend.

We are currently performing pavement engineering analysis for Lake Forest Drive Resurfacing Project, and we
still need the Tl for this section. Can you please provide us with this TI?

Project limits: Lake Forest Drive between Bake Parkway and {-5 Freeway.

Thank you,

Ali Zalghout, MSc
Pavement Engineer

0 949.888.6513

D 949.546.0015
azalghout@GMUgeo.com
www.GMUgeo.com

Linkedin | Map
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From: Tran, Tran <T Tran@lakeforestca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 3:56 PM

To: Ali Zalghout <azalghout@gmugeo.com>

Cc: David Sloan <dsloan@TAIT.COM>; Roger Schlierkamp <rschlierkamp@gamugeo.com>; Jue, Dennis
<DJue@lakeforestca.gov>

Subject: RE: Tl for Bake Parkway & El Toro Road

Hi Ali,
Sorry for the delayed response. Here are the Tl’s:

¢ Bake Parkway — S Pointe to Rancho Parkway = 12.5
* ElToro Road — I-5 Freeway to Trabuco = 13.0
o El Toro Road — Trabuco to Marguerite = 12.0

Tran Tran, P.E.
Traffic Engineering
Manager

(949) 461-3485
ttran@lakeforestca.gov

100 Civic Center Drive
Lake Forest, CA

www.lakeforestca.gov

From: Ali Zalghout <azalghout@gmugeo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 3:31 PM

To: Tran, Tran <TTran@lakeforestca.gov>

Cc: Roger Schlierkamp <rschlierkamp@gmugeo.com>
Subject: RE: Tl for Bake Parkway & El Toro Road

Hi Tran,
| hope all is well.

| would greatly appreciate it if we can get the specific Tl for each of the sections below soon, so we can come
up with our recommendations.

Thank youl

Ali Zalghout, MSc
Pavement Engineer

O 949.888.6513

D 949.546.0015
azalghout@GMUgeo.com
www.GMUgeo.com

LinkedIn | Map

From: David Sloan <dsloan@TAIT.COM>

Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 9:02 AM

To: Tran, Tran <I Tran@lakeforestca.qov>

Cc: Mark Lewis <mlewis@ardurra.com>; Dennis Jue <djue@ardurra.com>; Ali Zalghout

R002450_0000314



<azalghout@gmugeo.com>; Roger Schlierkamp <rschlierkamp@gmugeo.com>
Subject: Tl for Bake Parkway & El Toro Road

Tran,
Can you confirm what T we should be using for Bake Parkway and El Toro Road?

Limits are:
¢ Bake Parkway — S Pointe to Rancho Parkway
¢ El Toro Road — I-5 Freeway to Marguerite Parkway

GMU is about to wrap up the prelim recommendations for Bake Parkway so any info you can get for that
segment on a quicker turnaround would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks!

David Sloan, PE| TAIT & Associates, Inc.
Vice President — Director of Engineering

701 N. Parkcenter Drive, Santa Ana, CA 92705
P: 714-560-8643 C: 562-547-0705
dsloan@tait.com | www.tait.com

Chat with me on Microsoft Teams!

This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the redpient(s) named above. It may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or
protected by law. The unlawful use, distribution, or publication of this information is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return email and delete the original message, including all attachment(s).

CAUTION: Think Security! This email is not from someone at the City of Lake Forest. Do not click any
links or open any attachments you are not expecting.

CAUTION: Think Security! This email is not from someone at the City of Lake Forest. Do not click any
links or open any attachments you are not expecting.
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